From:

Sent: 22 December 2016 11:54

To: Planning

Subject: FAQ: Robert Lester re: app no 2016/6129/P - Flats A & B 17 Howitt Road London

NW3 4LT

For the attention of Robert Lester

We realise that we are a few days beyond the formal procedure to object to the Variation of condition 3
(approved plans) and removal of condition 4 (roof terrace restriction) of planning permission ref
2016/2511/P (dated 05/07/2016), however we were away and missed the deadline.

| am the owner of the property at 13 Howitt Road. We would like to lodge our objection to a roof
terrace on the grounds of privacy - a terrace would overlook our garden and be subject to noise
and disturbance. This has already been rejected by Camden and we see no reason to overturn
the decision.

yours sincerely

Sara Robinson

13 Howitt Road
London NW3 4L T



